# STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

December 14, 2007 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of December 14, 2007 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor

Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor

Members Absent: Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman

David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman

Member Vacancy: This Board currently has four (4) Public Members, and one

(1) Electronic Technician vacancies

DCP Staff Present: Richard Hurlburt, Director

Occupational & Professional Licensing Division

Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary

General Public; Robert Woytowich Sue Johnson

Erik Aponte Stephen Haddon Zach Welburn Michael Ouellette

Timothy Trent Carl Miele

Chuck Applebee

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, January 11, 2008 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit <a href="https://www.ct.gov/dcp">www.ct.gov/dcp</a>.

- 1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and <u>remind everyone to place their cell phones on</u> "silent".
- 2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
  - a. The Minutes of Meeting from Nov. 9, 2007 was reviewed. **Board Member Turri motioned to table until next meeting due to lack of quorum. Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously.**
- 3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 6. CHRO Applicants: None
- 7. CHRO Renewals: None
- 8. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 9. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
  - a. Erik Aponte E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. The Board voted to table his request until next month, Mr. Aponte should return as a registered apprentice and brings his trade license application packet.
  - b. Rolando K. Garrett E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
  - c. Stephen B. Haddon T2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Ray Turri motioned to deny his application due to lack of unregistered time. Board Member Roger Johnson 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously.
  - d. Michael Oulette L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time.
     Board Member Ray Turri motioned to approve his application for a C6 license due to experience & Training. Board Member Ronald Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously.

# 10. Request for Renewal of License:

- a. Timothy Trent E2 Licensee requesting to renew his license, after he surrendered it during the 2006 continuing education audit. He is also submitting his 2005, 2006 and 2007 CE certificates. The Board voted to table this item until the next meeting 1/11/08 to allow Mr. Trent to submit additional information (letter from probation officer, detailing his dates of incarceration, nature of crime, and probationary period.
- 11. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 12. Request for Reconsideration: None
- 13. Request to Suspend: None
- 14. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
  - a. Settlements Agreements: None
  - b. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 15. Notice of Continuance: None
- 16. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 17. Request to Revise: None
- 18. Request to Reopen:
- 19. Review of Examination Results:
  - a. Board member Ronald Bish asked if DCP can produce a report monthly to the Board outlining the number of Electrical applicants, and the different types of license that are being applied for.

**Electrical None** 

TV & Radio: None

## 20. Review of Correspondence:

- a. Robert Suprono requesting a waiver of continuing education requirement due to incarceration. Board Member Ronal Bish motioned to deny his request due to CT requirement for Continuing Education. Board Member Ray Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously.
- b. Precision Electrical Corp Weekly job logs for the month of November was reviewed.

- c. Richard A. Fredette, Executive Director of Board of State Examiners of
  Electricians of Massachusetts is inviting the CT Electrical Examining Work
  Board to a Multi-state meeting that will be geared around Electrical Issues.
   The Board would need additional information before making a decision
- d. In the Matter of B&B Electric. The Board noted that the Superior Court upheld the Board's Final Decision in Order.

### 21. Old Business:

- a. Revised Final Decision & Order In the Matter of Camsan, Incorporated, Docket No. 07-186 was reviewed.
- b. Response from Richard Hurlburt regarding Mr. Michael D'Amico complaint and submission to board of names of individuals permitted to take license exam without letter of completion from DOL was reviewed
- c. Letter sent to Richard Hurlburt from Chairman Vallieres regarding "applications for electrical licenses" as per the boards' request was reviewed.

### 22. New Business:

- a. Report from "Trade Practice" on board referrals needing investigation.
- b. Report from "Trade Practice" on enforcement activities.
- c. Continued Education Report "2006-2007" Period.
- d. Chairman Larry Vallieres without objection added Carl Miele to the agenda.
   Mr. Miele is seeking consideration of Final Decision in Order. Board
   Member Ray Turri motioned to deny his request. Board Member Ronald Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously.
- 23. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 24. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 25. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 26. Adjournment: Board Member Ronald Bish motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board Member Ray Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board